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City of Mississauga M

Memorandum MISSISSauUGa

Date: 2023/09/26

To: Heritage Advisory Committee

From: Martha Cameron, Legislative Coordinator

Subject: 2024 Heritage Advisory Committee Meeting Dates

The 2024 meeting dates for the Heritage Advisory Committee (HAC) have been scheduled as
follows:

January 9, 2024
February 13, 2024
March 5, 2024

April 9, 2024

May 14, 2024

June 11, 2024

July 23, 2024
September 10, 2024
September 24, 2024
October 8, 2024
October 22, 2024
November 12, 2024
November 26, 2024
December 3, 2024

Please note the addition of September 24, October 22, November 26 and December 3, 2024 to
accommodate additional reports to deal with heritage register review and Streetsville HCD
designations prior to January 1, 2025.

Meeting dates are subject to change and/or may be cancelled at the call of the Chair due to
insufficient agenda items or lack of quorum.

Please kindly contact the Legislative Coordinator in advance of the meeting if you will be absent
or late so that quorum issues can be anticipated and dealt with accordingly.

Martha Cameron

Legislative Coordinator

905-615-3200 ext 5438

Email: Martha.cameron@mississauga.ca





